From: Chief Officer

To: Admin

Subject: FW: Pharmacy First - ENT clinical assessment training - NEW LEICESTER DATE ADDED - BOOK NOW !
Date: 20 December 2023 09:06:28

Attachments: LLR commissioned Pharmacy first ENT flver 21.01.2024.pdf

Importance: High

FAOQ: All LLR Pharmacists and Pharmacy Teams

As you will be aware the Leicester CPPE ENT event is now at full capacity.

We have been working been working with CPPE and are delighted to announce that we have
been able not commission another Leicester CPPE ENT clinical workshop.

Details can be found in the attached flyer which includes the QR code.

The event will be on 21°% Jan 2024 at the Hilton Junction 21 LE19. We are offering a full day (60
spaces available for the am slot and 60 spaces available pm).

We are initially prioritising spaces to LLR pharmacists, so therefore you will need to email admin
and myself so we can provide you with an unique keycode.

admin@]|eics-Ipc.co.uk and chief-officer@lecis-lpc.co.uk stating your F code and pharmacy
postcode. We will then issue you a unique keycode.

If you are a locum / relief please email stating you are locum and include your full name and the
unique keycode will be sent.

Kind Regards

Rajshri Owen MRPharm$S

Chief Officer

Community Pharmacy Leicestershire and Rutland

Email: chiefofficer@leics-Ipc.co.uk
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Community
Pharmacy
Leicestershire

& Rutland

Tel : 07984 465 387
Please note: | work Monday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday.


mailto:chiefofficer@leics-lpc.co.uk
mailto:admin@leics-lpc.co.uk
mailto:admin@leics-lpc.co.uk
mailto:chief-officer@lecis-lpc.co.uk
mailto:chiefofficer@leics-lpc.co.uk
https://leicestershire-rutland.communitypharmacy.org.uk/
https://leicestershire-rutland.communitypharmacy.org.uk/

Pharmacy First ENT Clinical Assessment Skills
Workshop — Leicestershire & Rutland

This face-to-face workshop will support you to consult with people presenting or referred to a
community pharmacy with ear, nose and throat (ENT) symptoms, such as sinusitis, sore throat
and earache, under the Pharmacy First advanced service.

CPPESDE

CENTRE FOR PHARMACY
POSTGRADUATE EDUCATION

in collaboration with

Community
Pharmacy
Leicestershire

& Rutiand

Join us to learn about

* Ear, nose, throat and neck anatomy * Symptoms for differential diagnosis

* How to take a detailed ENT history * Red flags for further referral

You will apply your learning through case studies and have the opportunity to observe and
practice ENT clinical examination skills with supervision.

Book a Workshop here Scan the QR code to find out more
Sunday 21°t January 2024

Hilton Leicester, 21 Junction Approach, Leicester
LE19 1WQ

about Pharmacy First

These events are for community pharmacists working in
Leicester, Leicestershire & Rutland only.
For the keycode to these events, please contact:

chiefofficer@Ileics-Ipc.co.uk and admin@Ieics-Ipc.co.uk

To help you identify how this workshop will support your confidence and competence in delivering
the Pharmacy First scheme, access the NHS Pharmacy First self-assessment framework.

It is essential that you bring your own otoscope — see the service specification for required features
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